

# North Kyme Parish Council

## Minutes

Date: Wednesday 10 <sup>th</sup> September 2014	Venue: North Kyme Village Hall	Time: 7.30 p.m.
--	-----------------------------------	-----------------

Present: Cllr G Pout (Chairman) Cllr G Panton (Vice Chair) Cllr A Yeomans Cllr R Wright Cllr J Dring Cllr G Bailey
---

In attendance: K Handley (Clerk)  
District Councillor Powell  
District Councillor Ogden

Parishioners: 0

**48/9/14 Apologies** None

**49/9/14 Chairman's Opening address:**

The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting and thanked Cllr Panton for the successful summer show. Approximate attendance was in the region of 200 people.

**50/9/13 Minutes**

The notes were accepted as a true and accurate record and proposed by Cllr G Bailey and seconded by Cllr A Yeomans

**51/9/14 Declarations of Interest**

None

**52/9/14 Feedback on action points**

**Bus shelter**-the Chairman informed the meeting that the sign purchased from Clearprint had been fixed and the issue was now resolved. The clerk pointed out that the timetable still needed to be replaced.

**Picnic Site**-The Chairman informed the meeting that Cllr Wright had laid the concrete and the bench was ready to be installed.

**Art Work on Container**-the Chairman had been let down by NKDC regarding advice/co-ordination for the proposed art work on the container. It is very much a work in progress. The Chairman will keep the Council informed.

**Twelve foot bank** –the clerk reported that the proposed work had been cancelled and new dates would be circulated.

**53/9/14 Planning applications**

Planning application 14/0668/HOUS re-instatement of previous wing of barn conversion with minor alterations to overall format –planning refused.

Number 17 Main street erection of a conservatory-the Council had no objections.

**54/9/14 Financial Report**

The clerk presented the financial statement-copy enclosed with the minutes/copy given to each of the Councillors.

Invoice presented for external auditors Grant Thornton £360.00 proposed Cllr R Wright and seconded by Cllr A Yeomans.

Receipt for Clearprint £57.97 by the Chairman. The Council had proposed and seconded this expenditure at the previous meeting.

## North Kyme Parish Council

### **55/9/14 Village Hall Highway**

Cllr Panton informed the meeting that the money set aside would be needed for the road widening. It was proposed by Cllr Yeomans and seconded by Cllr R Wright. The Council were unanimous in their agreement to donate this money to the village hall.

### **56/9/14 Parish Council Vacancy**

The clerk had already distributed the two letters received for the vacancy as a result of the resignation of Cllr L Mayhew. Ballot slips were distributed and the result was the voting in by four votes to two of Mr G Everard. The clerk was asked to write to both candidates.

### **57/9/14 Data Protection**

The clerk had already distributed information received from LALC regarding the duties of the Council regarding data protection. The clerk asked that the fee for registration be approved. The fee is actually £35 and not £33 as the agenda stated. This was proposed by Cllr G Pout and seconded by Cllr J Dring.

### **58/9/14 Village Walk**

The clerk informed the meeting that the village walk had been arranged for Thursday 25<sup>th</sup> September at 10.00 a.m.

### **59/9/14 Lincolnshire Road Safety Partnership Information**

The clerk passed on the information she had received regarding speed signs to the Chairman who would pursue the Speed Academy regarding the purchase of a static sign for the village.

### **60/9/14 Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulation 2014**

The clerk updated the Council regarding the new legislation which allows Council meetings to be filmed/blogged/tweeted etc without prior approval.

### **61/9/14 Cluster Meeting Monday 13<sup>th</sup> October 2014**

The Chairman asked for agenda items and asked the clerk to remind other Parish Councils in the Cluster. A budget of £10 was agreed to provide refreshments.

### **62/9/14 Clerk's correspondence**

- Call Connect Information-clerk has put up on a notice on the Parish Council noticeboard regarding the reduced fares for under 18's and leaflets were given to the Cllr Panton for the village hall.
- Review of Polling Districts received from Debra Dawson-information on notice board. Not really applicable to North Kyme
- Dog bins-email from Jenny Bailey asking that areas around dog bins be kept clear. Also a further email to apologise for inconsistency in emptying the bins-the day for collection is now fixed for a Tuesday.

### **63/9/14 Issues arising from the public forum**

Cllr R Wright reported that the bin opposite the picnic site was overflowing.

Cllr J Dring reported that Mill Lane was once again a cause for concern.

### **64/9/14 Date and time of next meeting**

The next meeting will be on Wednesday 8<sup>th</sup> October at 7.30 p.m. Apologies given in advance by Cllr G Panton and Cllr G Bailey for this meeting.

### **65/9/14 Close of meeting**

Meeting closed at 8.45 p.m.

# North Kyme Parish Council